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Date 12th April 2018 
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) 
reference FOI/18/03/27.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
How many complaints of sexual harassment or Generalized harassment ( Any harassment 
that  does not have  sexual  element to it) have been against ambulance staff in your area in 
the last 3 years from to days date by other ambulance staff  
Please provide numbers broken down in this way  
Paramedics or equivalent  
Ambulance Technician or equivalent 
Any other ambulance service staff 
If this date period would take me beyond cost please provide information for 1 or 2 years  
 
Please see table below showing complaints relating to sexual and generalised harassment: 
 
 

 Total Number 
of Complaints* 

Paramedics 
& 
Equivalent 

15 

Technicians 
& 
Equivalent 

2 

Other 
Ambulance 
Staff 

10 

 
 
*This data is from 1st Jan 2015 up to and including 26th March 2018  
 
 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
 

South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS 
Foundation Trust 

Nexus House 
Gatwick Road 

    Crawley 
RH10 9BG 
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If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline 
Smart, Information Governance Manager via the following email address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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